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Email sent on behalf of Mr Sarjeet Singh of Kelvin Chia Partnership

Dear Celine,

Please find attached the complete set of coloured photographs from Priority Services for your perusal.

Separately, you may bill the full amount for the SJE report towards our firm.

Thank you.

Note: In view of the current COVID-19 situation, we have adopted a telecommuting policy for our
department. In the circumstances, kindly direct all communications to us via email with immediate

effect.

Thank you and take care!

Kind regards
Foo Shu Hui (Ms)

Junior Secretary to Sarjeet Singh & Cynthia Lee
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual/entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the writer immediately by return e-mail and delete the

original message. Thank you.

From: joshua@roypartners.com.sg [mailto:joshua@roypartners.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 10:35 AM

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)'; 'Vithyanagan Pandian'; 'assignments'; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: adrian@roypartners.com.sg; 'Sarjeet Singh'; 'Shanthi Marimuthu'; 'Foo Shu Hui'




Subject: RE: SJE APPOINTMENT | MC/MC 2557/2021 | R&P ref: MKR/307/9554/2020/jk | KCP ref:
SS/sm/2021000431 Sompo(mpd)

Dear Celine,
We refer to your email of even date.

Attached is the survey report with photographs from M/s United Appraisal and Management Pte Ltd As requested.

Thanks and Regards

Joshua Koh

M/s Roy & Partners

133 New Bridge Road

#08-09 Chinatown Point,
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6536 8466  Fax: 6536 1963
Email: joshua@rovypartners.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised and strictly
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. You should also delete and destroy all copies
of it. Thank you.

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 9:52 am

To: Vithyanagan Pandian <vithyanagan.pandian@kcpartnership.com>; assighnments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>;
Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; joshua@roypartners.com.sg

Cc: adrian@roypartners.com.sg; Sarjeet Singh <sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com>; Shanthi Marimuthu
<shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com>; Foo Shu Hui <foo.shuhui@kcpartnership.com>

Subject: RE: SJE APPOINTMENT | MC/MC 2557/2021 | R&P ref: MKR/307/9554/2020/jk | KCP ref:
SS/sm/2021000431 Sompo(mpd)

Dear Mr Vithyanagan,

Thank you for the email.

Please assist to provide complete set of coloured photographs from Priority Services and kindly advise on
billing.

Dear Mr Joshua,

Please forward full set of survey report with coloured photographs.

Kindly provide inspection date, time and location in one day advance.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vithyanagan Pandian <vithyanagan.pandian@kcpartnership.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 4:15 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: adrian@roypartners.com.sg; joshua@roypartners.com.sg; Sarjeet Singh <sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com>;
Shanthi Marimuthu <shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com>; Foo Shu Hui <foo.shuhui@kcpartnership.com>
Subject: SJE APPOINTMENT | MC/MC 2557/2021 | R&P ref: MKR/307/9554/2020/jk | KCP ref: S5/sm/2021000431
Sompo(mpd)

Attention Mr. Bryan Ang

Email sent for and on behalf of Mr Sarjeet Singh, Kelvin Chia Partnership

MC/MC 2557/2021

Dear Mr Ang,
We refer to the above matter.

M/s Roy & Partners (copied herein) act for the Plaintiff (Owner and Driver of SLN 5077E) and we
act for the Defendant (Owner and Driver of FBK 4801Y).

Please be informed that the Court has appointed you, Mr Bryan Ang, as the Single Join Expert
(“SJE”) for this matter.

We enclose herewith copies of the following documents for your attention, kindly access the
documents via the dropbox link:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/oqd0f1pl5g4qb3x/AAAvKb2Meldz9i09eufh20J1a?dI=0

Singapore Accident Statement of FBK 4801Y dated 15 April 2019 (with coloured
photographs);

Singapore Accident Statement of SLN 5077E dated 13 April 2019 (with coloured
photographs); and

Priority Services Vehicle Damage Inspection Report of SLN 5077E dated 17 May 2019.

Pleas liaise with M/s Roy & Partners (copied herein) for their survey reports and arrange for a
physical re-inspection (if required) of SLN 5077E and thereafter prepare an SJE report to record
your findings.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of the assignment.
Thank you.

Kind regards,

Vithyanagan (Mr.)
Paralegal. Any legal advice is rendered by the Partner, on whose behalf this email is issued.

Note: In view of the current COVID-19 situation, we have adopted a telecommuting policy for our
department. In the circumstances, kindly direct all communications to us via email with immediate effect.

Lawyers Secretaries Paralegal

sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com vithyanagan.pandian@kcpartnership.cc
6408 7990 6408 7924 6408 7859



cynthia.lee@kcpartnership.com foo.shuhui@kcpartnership.com

6408 7936 6408 7851
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CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION:

This message is intended only for the use of the individual/entity to whom it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the writer
immediately by return e-mail and delete the original message. Thank you.



